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Malave, Erin

From: Bonilla_Jose [Bonilla_Jose@Altlergan.com]
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 10:05 AM

To: Bonilla_Jose; CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address for JB Investments, LLC.

Hello,
| want to notify our change of mailing address for JB Investments, LLC Document Number:
L0O3000028470

New mailing address is:

Jose Bonilla/JB Investments
389 N Lombardy Loop
St Johns, FL 32259

0Old address:

PMB-50
2¥56Race-Track-Rd#3065
Stdohms++32259

Thanks for your support,
Jose

Ps. Please confirm request. Thanks!!

Jose Bonilla

Cell: 804 613 9033

Fax: 904 287 4602
bonitla_jose@allergan.com

This e-mail, including any attachments, is meant only for the intended recipient and may be a confidential communication or
a communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately of the error by return e-mail and please
delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperatian.
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